

Message

From: Noonan, Jenny [Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov]
Sent: 4/1/2025 4:55:10 PM
To: AirAction [AirAction@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: OAR Team has been assigned case 25-03371-AO-EX. (READING FILE - Presidential Exemption: Integrated Iron and Steel MACT RTR Rule (2024): U. S. Steel's Edgar Thomson Plant, Gary Works, Granite City Works, and Great Lakes Works) EPAQ:0000808000117462
Attachments: 25-03371-AO-EX_Correspondence_Unknown Unknown_US Steel Request for Presidential Exemption Iron and Steel MACT RTR 3-31-2025.pdf; 25-03371-AO-EX_Correspondence_Unknown Unknown_IncomingSourceEmail.pdf

In case it's not also already in AirAction...

From: Faulkner, Martha <Faulkner.Martha@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Scott, Blanche <scott.blanche@epa.gov>
Cc: Hamilton, Sabrina <Hamilton.Sabrina@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Fillio, Kristen <Fillio.Kristen@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: OAR Team has been assigned case 25-03371-AO-EX. (READING FILE - Presidential Exemption: Integrated Iron and Steel MACT RTR Rule (2024): U. S. Steel's Edgar Thomson Plant, Gary Works, Granite City Works, and Great Lakes Works) EPAQ:0000808000117462

Hello Blanche,

The attached citizen letter was assigned to OAQPS for a response and the OAR-AA signature.

Martha

From: Quill <svc_quill@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:33 AM
Cc: Hamilton, Sabrina <Hamilton.Sabrina@epa.gov>; Faulkner, Martha <Faulkner.Martha@epa.gov>; Lubetsky, Jonathan <Lubetsky.Jonathan@epa.gov>
Subject: OAR Team has been assigned case 25-03371-AO-EX. (READING FILE - Presidential Exemption: Integrated Iron and Steel MACT RTR Rule (2024): U. S. Steel's Edgar Thomson Plant, Gary Works, Granite City Works, and Great Lakes Works) EPAQ:0000808000117462

Your office has been assigned case 25-03371-AO-EX.

Case: 25-03371-AO-EX
Subject: READING FILE - Presidential Exemption: Integrated Iron and Steel MACT RTR Rule (2024): U. S. Steel's Edgar Thomson Plant, Gary Works, Granite City Works, and Great Lakes Works
Due Date: 14-Apr-25
Status: Response Creation
Contact/Originator: Alexis Piscitelli

Note:

This email was automatically generated. Please do not attempt to respond to it.

Please direct questions or comments to the Quill Helpdesk at (202) 564-4985 or Quill.Info@epa.gov.

ED_018388_00000263-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0020703